EUREKA TOWN BOARD MINUTES FOR MARCH 8, 1993

THE MEETING WAS CALLED TO ORDER BY CHAIRPERSON SCHINDLEDECKER. PRESENT WERE SUPERVISORS JOHNSON, KADLEC AND TOPP, CLERK LEINE AND TREASURE SCHULZ.

THE FEBRUARY MINUTES WERE ACCEPTED WITH SPELLING CORRECTIONS AS READ, BY JOHNSON, SECONDED BY TOPP AND CARRIED.

KADLEC MOVED TO ACCEPT THE TREASURES REPORT, SECONDED BY TOPP AND CARRIED.

CLERK LEINE PRESENTED THE CURRENT BILLS WHICH TOPP MOVED TO PAY, SECONDED BY JOHNSON AND CARRIED.

THERE WAS NO PLANNING COMMISSION BUSINESS.

RICHARD LATTERELL, 780 W 220TH ST., JORDAN, REQUESTED A PERMIT FOR A 50 X 50 HANGER OF FREDRICKSON CONSTRUCTON FOR LOT 36B. TOPP MOVED TO GRANT PERMIT CONTINGENT UPON MR. LATTERELL SHOWING CLERK LEINE A COPY OF THE SIGNED LEASE FROM M.A.C. THIS MOTION SECONDED BY KADLEC AND MOTION CARRIED.

MARTIN DIFFLEY, 4355 SO. ROBERT TRAIL, EAGAN, IS MOVING A HOUSE INTO THE TOWNSHIP. THE BUILDING INSPECTOR AND TOWNBOARD HAVE INSPECTED AND APPROVED THIS PROJECT. THE HOUSE TO BE LOCATED AT 25498 HIGHVIEW AVE, FARMINGTON. KADLEC MOVED TO GRANT PERMIT TO FINISH THIS PROJECT, SECONDED BY JOHNSON AND CARRIED. PERMIT TO BE OBTAINED FROM THE CLERK IN MAY AFTER ROAD RESTRICTIONS ARE REMOVED. PROJECT VALUED AT \$75,177.00, WITH A PERMIT FEE OF \$531.50 AND A SEPTIC FEE OF \$40.00.

DONNY & Leann Peterson is asking if a 68 acre plot they own is buildable. Property is in Section 29, with road frontage along IBERIA AVE. THERE ARE A NUMBER OF HOUSE ALL READY ON THE FRONT PART OF BOTH QUARTER QUARTER SECTIONS. THE CHAIRPERSON WILL CALL LEGAL TO FIND OUT IF A VARIANCE CAN BE GRANTED IN THIS LOCATION.

JOHN STRUNK, 7985-257TH ST. W., FARMINGTON, IS REQUESTING A PERMIT FOR ADDITION TO GREEN HOUSES. TOPP MOVED TO GRANT PERMIT, SECONDED BY KADLEC AND CARRIED.

LEROY VOEHL, 13537 EMBRY WAY, APPLE VALLEY, REQUESTED A PERMIT FOR A 40 X 57 FREDRICKSON CONSTRUCTED HANGER AT LOT 34C. SIGNED LEASE PAPERS WERE PRESENT. TOPP MOVED TO GRANT PERMIT, SECONDED BY JOHNSON AND CARRIED.

JOHNSON MOVED TO GRANT \$35.00 PER DEIM/PER MEETING TO GLEN SHIRLEY AS THE TOWNSHIPS REPRESENTIATIVE ON THE NORTH CANNON RIVER WMO. SECONDED BY TOPP AND CARRIED.

TOPP MOVED TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT TO MONITOR THE WATER AT CHUB LAKE FOR THE NORTH CANNON RIVER WMO, SECONDED BY KADLEC AND CARRIED. GLEN SHIRLEY WILL DO THE SAMPLE COLLECTING. HE WILL BE REQUIRED TO COLLECT 14 SAMPLES THIS YEAR.

JOHNSON MOVED TO HIRE DALE KUCHINKA TO MOW THE TOWNSHIPS DITCHES THIS YEAR, SECONDED BY TOPP AND CARRIED. THE COST TO THE TOWNSHIP TO BE APPROXIMATELY \$650.00.

KADLEC TOLD THE BOARD, THAT HE AND GEORGE, TALKED WITH CANNON VALLEY AND CHEM TROL ABOUT THE WEED/BRUSH PROBLEM IN THE TWP DITCHES. CANNON VALLEY APPEARS TO BE VERY EXPENSIVE WITH LITTLE OR NO CONTROL OF THE CHEMICALS UPON APPLICATION. CHEM TROL INFORMED RAY AND GEORGE THAT THEY HAND SPRAY THE DITCHED AND KEEP A VERY TIGHT CONTROL OF HOW THE CHEMICALS ARE USED. THIS TOPIC TO BE BROUGHT UP AT THE ANNUAL MEETING.

JAMES BENSON PRESENTED THE BOARD WITH A COPY (ATTACHED) OF DAKOTA CO. RECOMMENDATIONS FOR A CUL-DE-SAC TOWNSHIP ROAD. JOHNSON MOVED TO AGREE TO THIS PLAN, SECONDED BY TOPP AND CARRIED.

HOURS FOR THE ANNUAL TOWNSHIP ELECTION WILL BE 10 A.M. TO 8 P.M. ELECTION JUDGES TO BE PAID \$4.00 PER HOUR.

THE TOWNBOARD HAS NOTIFIED NORTHFIELD, THAT THE TOWNSHIP IS OPPOSED TO THE NORTHFIELD CIVIC CENTER TAXING DISTRICT.

TOPP MOVED TO TABLE THE AREA WIDE ENHANCEMENT REPORT TILL SEPTEMBER, SECONDED BY KADLEC AND CARRIED.

THE ANNUAL ROAD INSPECTION TOUR WILL BE PRIL 27TH AT 6 P.M. KADLEC MOVED TO ADJOURN SECONDED BY TOPP AND CARRIED.

HEILMAN LEINE/CLERK

qls